



**Little Rock Sustainability Commission
Agenda for October 26, 2022, at 3:00 pm
Willie L. Hinton Resource Center, Auditorium**

**SHARED GOOGLE DRIVE FOLDER
(For Commissioner Use Only)**

- **Welcome, Introductions, Roll Call**

2022 Commissioners:

Jan Baker

Larissa Barry

Kate Fletcher

Rachel Furman

Scott Hamilton

Andrew Jester

Rachel Cotner

Uta Meyer

Anna Morshedi – Vice Chair

Ann Owen

Wesley Prewett – Chair

Sheridan Richards

Jeremy Stehle

Andrew Vogler

- 1. Special Guest: Jamie Collins, City of Little Rock Director of Planning & Development (30 minutes)**
 - a. Overview of the Planning Department
 - b. Q&A
- 2. City Director & Liaison Input (15-20 minutes)**
 - a. Director Peck comments/updates
 - i. 15th Appointment update
 - b. James Owen comments/updates
 - i. Solar RFP Update
 - ii. Policy Review Update
 1. Memo Review
 2. Next Steps, Clarify Process(es)
- 3. Citizen Input**
- 4. [CONSENT AGENDA](#) [motion]**
- 5. LRSC General Report**
 - a. Discuss Ann Owen's offer to host December 7th meeting at her house

- Ideas for 2023 speakers & field trips
- b. Jobs of Tomorrow update (Rachel Furman)
- c. Neighborhood Presentations (Anna)
- d. SAP resolution update


6. LRSO Report

- a. Cooperative Task List Updated
 - i. Cooperative Sign Up
- b. Parks & Rec Sustainability Master Plan update
- c. Website updates, including GRCP, GG4E, Summit Series and more
- d. GRCP: Clinton School intern, Micah Beck - update
- e. Central High: Youth representative, Gryffyn May - update
- f. Next Green Events - Volunteer on "Cooperative Sign Up" above
 - i. Harvestfest, Oct. 22nd - report
 - ii. Family Day with Arkansas PBS, Nov. 5th
 - iii. America Recycles Day Event - November 12th from 9am-12noon at Little Rock Zoo

7. New Business

- a. Partner with ODEI to host a fundraiser/info session for Urban Agriculture at Dunbar Garden. Maybe a film showing of "DIRT" with panel discussion.
- b. Discuss a letter to support blocking zoning changes for Bale Chevrolet @ Cantrell & 430
- c. E-scooter revenue discussion

8. Working Team updates:

- a. Built Environment
 - i. Meets 3rd Tuesdays @ 4pm on Zoom
 - 1. Co-chairs: Scott Hamilton, Kate Fletcher
 - ii. [Link to view minutes](#)
- b. Natural Environment
 - i. Invasive Species ordinance update
 - ii. Meets 2nd Wednesdays @ 4pm on Zoom
 - 1. Co-chairs: Rachel Furman, Jeremy Stehle
 - iii.  October 2022 meeting minutes
- c. ECO (Education & Community Outreach)
 - i. Newsletter going out in November
 - ii. Contact Anna or Brittany to be involved with content

9. Next two meetings: December 7, January 25